



NWB Tools

Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

RE: Visit to Arctic Bay July 3 to 6 - Water Licence Inspection and GN Technical Support and Assessment

Chief Administrative Officer <cao@arcticbay.ca>

Sun, Jul 5, 2026 at 8:29 AM

To: "Kum, Ryan" <RKum@gov.nu.ca>, "joseph.monteith@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca" <joseph.monteith@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>, "municipalworksdivision@gov.nu.ca" <municipalworksdivision@gov.nu.ca>, Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: Foreman <foreman@arcticbay.ca>

Roberto Moretti

Chief Administrative Officer

Hamlet of Arctic Bay

Box 150

Arctic Bay, NU, X0A 0A0

Tel:867-439-9917

Cell:867-445-1585

From: Kum, Ryan <RKum@GOV.NU.CA>**Sent:** July 1, 2026 10:43 PM**To:** Chief Administrative Officer <cao@arcticbay.ca>**Cc:** Foreman <foreman@arcticbay.ca>**Subject:** RE: Visit to Arctic Bay July 3 to 6 - Water Licence Inspection and GN Technical Support and Assessment

Awesome see you there!

I wanted to mention as well, in order to comply with the water licence, I would suggest the following email to joseph.monteith@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca and Cc'ing licensing@nwb-oen.ca and municipalworksdivision@gov.nu.ca:

Hello Joseph,

As per Part D, Item 2, of water licence 3BM-ARC2530, this email is to notify you in advance by at least 10 days of plans to decant the sewage lagoon this summer.



ᑕᐱᓴᓐ ᑭᓴ Ryan Kum

ᐃᐱᓴᓐᑭᓴᓐ ᐃᐃᑕᐱᓴᓐᑭᓴᓐ ᐱᑕᓴᓐ

ᐃᑕᓴᓐ ᐱᑕᓴᓐᑭᓴᓐ

ᐃᑕᓴᓐᑭᓴᓐᑭᓴᓐ ᐃᐱᓴᓐᑭᓴᓐᑭᓴᓐ ᐃᑕᓴᓐ

ᐃᑕᓴᓐ ᐱᑕᓴᓐ

Municipal Engineering Officer

Municipal Works

Transportation and Infrastructure Nunavut

Government of Nunavut

Nunalaani Hanaujarnikkut Havakti

Hamlatkunni Havakpauhiit

Ingilrajulijitkut Aulapkaidjutinullu Nunavunmi

Nunavut Kavamangat

Agente en génie municipal

Projets municipaux

Ministère des Transports et de l'Infrastructure du Nunavut

Gouvernement du Nunavut



867-975-6497

RKum@GOV.NU.CA

From: Chief Administrative Officer <cao@arcticbay.ca>

Sent: June 30, 2026 1:53 PM

To: Kum, Ryan <RKum@GOV.NU.CA>

Cc: Foreman <foreman@arcticbay.ca>

Subject: RE: Visit to Arctic Bay July 3 to 6 - Water Licence Inspection and GN Technical Support and Assessment

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize

the sender and know the content is safe.

Ok. I am around call me on my cellphone when you are in.

Roberto Moretti

Chief Administrative Officer

Hamlet of Arctic Bay

Box 150

Arctic Bay, NU, X0A 0A0

Tel:867-439-9917

Cell:867-445-1585

From: Kum, Ryan <RKum@GOV.NU.CA>

Sent: June 30, 2026 12:08 PM

To: Chief Administrative Officer <cao@arcticbay.ca>

Cc: Foreman <foreman@arcticbay.ca>

Subject: Visit to Arctic Bay July 3 to 6 - Water Licence Inspection and GN Technical Support and Assessment

Hello Roberto and Sam,

I hope you are doing great!

The CIRNAC Inspector (for the municipal water licence) and I (as municipal support from the GN) will be flying into Arctic Bay on Friday July 3 around 2:30 PM with Canadian North and leaving on Monday, July 6 around 2:55 PM with Canadian North.

When do you think you would have a representative from the municipality available for the inspection during our visiting dates, so we can schedule it in? We are flexible for timing.

I will try to drop in at the Hamlet Office once I arrive into Arctic Bay on Friday after checking in at the construction camp where I will be staying. On Monday morning, I am hoping you and I can take a sample of leachate from the solid waste facility together outside of the inspection.

I look forward to seeing you guys! During my stay, I will also check in on the lagoon and solid waste facility for a condition assessment and the existing and in-construction WTPs to see how it is operating and progress is going.

Kind regards,



ՀՀԼԸ՝ ծափահարող խորհրդակցություններ և ԼԵՆԻՆ

ፈቃድና ሥልጣን ለሰጠው ሰነድ ምላሽ ማስገባት

മരണാഭാവം

Government of Nunavut

Nunavut Kavamangat

Gouvernement du Nunavut



RKum@GOV.NU.CA